
Project C14-0430| CO-23-17-PWD 

November 30, 2023 – Addendum #1 

The Corporation of the Town of Cobourg 

Boardwalk Material Supply 

Contract No. CO-23-17-PWD 

Addendum No. 1 

 

This Addendum issued November 30, 2023 forms part of the Contract Documents and 
Specifications for the above-noted Contract and shall be read in conjunction therewith. 
This addendum shall take precedence over all requirements of the original plans and 
tender documents issued previously. The Bidder must acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum on Appendix B of the Request for Quotation Package. 

No. of Addendum Pages: 2 

No. of Attachments: 0 

 

Purpose: 

The purpose of this addendum is to provide further clarification of the requirements as 
outlined in Request for Quotation CO-23-17-PWD in response to questions received by 
the Town. 

 
Clarifications in Response to Questions: 

The following responses are provided to questions received. 

 

Question 1: What are the 4 ideal supply delivery dates? 

Response 1: The Town’s preferred dates for material supply are: 

• January 8, 2024 

• February 5, 2024 

• February 26, 2024 

• March 18, 2024 

 

Question 2: Who is responsible for the final spec sizes in HDPE for ordering? 

Response 2: The supplier will be responsible for specifying the final sizing of the HDPE 
members for a typical boardwalk section in compliance with the requirements of the 
RFQ.  The sizing shall final sizing shall be confirmed based on the shop drawings 
submitted by the supplier and sealed by a Professional Engineer.  The supplier’s bid 
submission should reflect the anticipated sizing of HDPE members, in particular the 
stringer. 



Addendum No. 1 to the CO-23-17-PWD Request for Quotation Documents Page 2 

Project C14-0430| CO-23-17-PWD 

November 30, 2023 – Addendum #1 

 

 

Question 3: Who is responsible for the final quantities in HDPE for ordering? 

Response 3: The Town will be responsible for confirming the number of boardwalk 
sections.  Based on the number of boardwalk sections, the supplier will be responsible 
for confirming the final quantity of HDPE framing members in compliance with the 
requirements of the RFQ.  The quantity shall be reflective of the final spacing confirmed 
based on the shop drawings submitted by the supplier and sealed by a Professional 
Engineer.  The supplier’s bid submission should reflect the anticipated spacing of 
members and resultant quantities.  The Town will not be responsible for the cost of 
additional material (quantity or size) required due to design deviations from the size 
and/or quantity of material identified by the supplier as part of their submission in 
response to this RFQ. 

 

Question 4: Who is responsible for the final spec sizes in PT for ordering? 

Response 4: The size of all pressure treated lumber decking materials shall be as 
shown on the drawings included with the RFQ.  The supplier will be responsible for 
confirming the final size of the end-cap members to match the selected size of the 
HDPE stringer members. 

 

Questions 5: Who is responsible for the final quantities in PT for ordering? 

Response 5: The Town will be responsible for confirming the number of boardwalk 
sections.  It is anticipated that the quantity of treated lumber will be in accordance with 
the requirements set-out in the RFQ. 

 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 
The Bidder shall sign this Addendum in the space provided below and shall submit this 
Addendum in the same envelope as the quotation. 

Except as and to the extent that they are amended by the foregoing, all terms and 
conditions of the original Request for Quotation documents remain in full force and effect. 

 

Company Name  Signature of Bidder 

 


